



# Peralta Community College District

## SSSP Working Group

March 02, 2018

Location: District – DSG Conference Room #1

Time: 9:30am – 11:00am

Topics	Presenters	Follow-up/Action
1. Starfish update	Jason Cifra	
2. Legal requirements of AB705 and it needs to be in the district plan by June 30, 2018.	Gail Pendleton / Hermia Yam	
3. SG IDs in SARS and merge process	Steven Chan	
4. Contact List for Spring 2018	Steven Chan	
5. PeopleSoft upgrade wish list	Hermia Yam	
6. Other items to be addresses.	All	
7. Adjourn		